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Bob Venezia

From: "Charles Sithes" <csithes@avanienvironmental.com>
Date: Monday, May 14, 2012 12:36 PM

To: ""Bob Venezia" <bvenezia@avanienvironmental.com>

Subject: RE: Owners manual
Your part numbers and list prices are below. | would give them 25% off the list price for the filters.

www.avanienvironmental.com

From: Bob Venezia [mailto:bvenezia@avanienvironmental.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 8:42 AM

To: Charles Sithes

Subject: Fw: Owners manual

Charles:
Can you please forward me the part number and list prices for the filters below. This is for an Oskar
collector we sold to them a couple of years ago.
Thanks,
Bob

From: nathan.a.carter@power.alstom.com
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 10:19 AM

To: bvenezia@avanienvironmental.com
Subject: Fw: Owners manual

Nathan Carter

Sr. Welding Engineer

Alstom Power

Chattanooga Boiler Operations

Mobile: +1 423-298-2788

» To <bvenezia@oskarsales.com>

Nathan A Carter/USCHA01/Power/ALSTOM : cC
TPMSC Manufacturing Engineering Subject Fw: Owners manual

Phone: Maobile: +1 423-298-2788

05/11/2012 10:09 AM

Hello Bob,

| have a question regarding the "Top Mounted Dust Collectors" that were sold to us by Oskar a few years ago
(see attached manual).

Specifically, this system uses a 3-stage filter setup. The specifics listed for each filter as specified in the manual
are below. | recently tried to locate replacement filters for these, but have not had much luck except for the
pleated cartridge filter. Do Oskar resell all three of these? If not, would you be able to furnish the MFG and part

number for each of these filters? There are no markings on the filters currently installed.

If you do resel! these, would you please provide me a price per filter for budgetary purpcses. Our filters are
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currently is acceptable condition, but | need to start planning and potentially stock replacement ones.

ALUMINUM MESH captures sparks and steel chips. — FM-233500 ($63)

specification: 1320 x 540 x 22 mm

quantity: 1 pc

filter efficiency: 25 ~ 30%

PLEATED CARTRIDGE FILTER that can be cleaned by push-button pulse-jet cleaning of the cartridge filter
from an onboard air tank. — FM-20050 ($194)

specification: @325 x 660 mm [@12.8" x 26"]

quantity: 8 pcs

filtering area: 80 m?

HEPA MODULE cleans noxious fumes to provide a better working environment. — FM-23050 ($538)
specification: 24 x 24 x 11.5 inch

quantity: 3 pcs

filtering efficiency: 95% ASHREA FILTER

Thank you,

Nathan Carter

Sr. Welding Engineer

Alstom Power

Chattanooga Boiler Operations

Maobile: +1 423-298-2788

----- Forwarded by Nathan A Carter/USCHAD1/Power/ALSTOM on 05/11/2012 09:58 AM -----

| 3¢ To Nathan A Carter/lUSCHAO1/Power/ALSTOM@GA
Tim Kober/lUSCHAO01/Power/ALSTOM cc

Subject Fw: Owners manual

04/03/2012 07:12 AM

----- Forwarded by Tim Kober/USCHAO1/Power/ALSTOM on 04/03/2012 07:12 AM -----

x To Tim Kober/lUSCHAQ1/Power/ALSTOM@GA

<hvenezia@oskarsales.com>

€C <khaga@oskarsales.com>

Subject Owners manual
06/22/2010 07:15 AM

Dear Tim:
Attached is the owners manual for the Oskak collectors.

Bob
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